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DEC2 61930
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept. 9". CON. DIV.
0il Conservation Division. \DIST. 3

1000 Rio Brazos.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sir,

In regards to the information on the Renegade #11-14 and the San
Isidro 12-10, both wells were drilled as, and are to be considered,
"Tight Holes". Please do not release any information concerning
these wells without expressed written consent from Veteran
Exploration, Inc. If you have any questions please feel free to
call us a 505/289-3106, or 303/740-8885.

Dedicated to Expanding Horizontal Horizons




